
 

 

To: Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 
FCC ID: HFS-C302U 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter is to ascertain that Quanta Computer Inc., Product Clover Mini, C302U, 
has been the units used for conducting FCC compliance testing, the DoC part will 
be tested by FCC recognized test lab. 
 
It is herewith confirmed and found to comply with the requirements set up by ANSI 
C63.4 & FCC PART 15 regulations for the evaluation of electromagnetic 
compatibility. 
This Device complies with Part 15 of the FCC rules, operation is subject to the 
following two conditions. 
This device may not cause harmful interference and, 
This device must accept any interference received, including interference that may 
cause undesired operation. 
 
If you have any question or concerns, pls. contact us. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Name / Title：Joyce Kuo / Coordinator 

Address：No. 188, Wenhua 2nd Road, Guishan District, Taoyuan City 33377, Taiwan 

Email：  joyce.kuo@quantatw.com  

Signature:  
 


